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LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS 

 

IMPORTANT NOTE FOR PROSPECTIVE STUDENTS:  

For the students considering an academic program that leads to professional license in your state, such as Clinical Mental Health Counseling, School Counseling, Principal Certificate or Superintendent Certificate, it is highly 

recommended that you first seek guidance from the appropriate licensing agency in your home state.  

It is the student’s responsibility to contact the appropriate licensing board in their home state before beginning these academic programs. The student should confirm with the licensing agency whether the programs at 

Lamar University meet with requirements for licensure in their state. A list of resources is provided below. 

 

STATE SCHOOL COUNSELING PRINCIPAL CERTIFICATE & 

SUPERINTENDENT CERTIFICATE 

CLINICAL MENTAL HEALTH 

COUNSELING 

LICENSED MARRIAGE & FAMILY 

THERAPIST 

ALABAMA 

Agency: State Dept. of Education Teacher Education 

& Certification  

 

Relevant Laws    

 

Agency: State Dept. of Education Teacher 

Education & Certification   

 

Class A Professional Leadership Certificate 

 

Relevant Laws    

 

Agency: AL Board of Examiners in 

Counseling  

 

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)  

 

Relevant Laws 

 

Agency: Alabama Board of Examiners in 

Marriage and Family Therapy 

 

LMFT, MFT Intern, LMFTA 

 

Relevant Laws 

ALASKA 

Agency: Alaska Dept. of Education & Early 

Development 

 

Type C Special Services Certificate: School 

Counselor  

 

Email: tcwebmail@alaska.gov 

 

Relevant Laws / 4 AAC 12.355 

Agency: Alaska Dept. of Education & Early 

Development 

 

Principal- 

http://www.alsde.edu/
http://www.alsde.edu/
http://www.alabamaadministrativecode.state.al.us/docs/ed/290-3-2.pdf
http://www.alsde.edu/
http://www.alsde.edu/
http://www.alabamaadministrativecode.state.al.us/docs/ed/290-3-2.pdf
http://www.abec.state.al.us/
http://www.abec.state.al.us/
http://www.abec.state.al.us/Laws.aspx
http://www.mft.alabama.gov/
http://www.mft.alabama.gov/
http://www.mft.alabama.gov/rules.aspx
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/typec
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/typec
mailto:tcwebmail@alaska.gov
http://akrules.elaws.us/aac/4.12
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/typeb
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/endorsements
mailto:tcwebmail@alaska.gov
http://akrules.elaws.us/aac/4.12
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/CounselorStatutes.pdf
mailto:professionalcounselors@alaska.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/MFTStatutes.pdf
http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
https://cms.azed.gov/home/GetDocumentFile?id=58fe4f961130c01f0c1cfd36
mailto:certification@azed.gov
http://apps.azsos.gov/public_services/Title_07/7-02.pdf
http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
https://cms.azed.gov/home/GetDocumentFile?id=57a6407faadebe02a4f4f422
https://cms.azed.gov/home/GetDocumentFile?id=57a6409faadebe02a4f4f42a
http://apps.azsos.gov/public_services/Title_07/7-02.pdf
mailto:certification@azed.gov
https://www.azbbhe.us/node/556
https://www.azbbhe.us/node/556
mailto:information@azbbhe.us
https://www.azbbhe.us/node/5
https://www.azbbhe.us/node/558
https://www.azbbhe.us/node/558
https://www.azbbhe.us/node/5
http://www.arkansased.org/
http://www.arkansased.org/
http://www.arkansased.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure
http://www.arkansased.org/
http://www.arkansased.org/
http://abec.statesolutions.us/
http://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
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Email: ade.educatorlicensure@arkansas.gov 

Principal & Superintendent Licensure  

 

 

Email: ade.educatorlicensure@arkansas.gov 

 

 

 

 

Relevant Laws: 

A.C.A. § 17-27-301 

 

 

Relevant Laws: 

A.C.A. § 17-27-304 

CALIFORNIA 

Agency: Commission on Teacher Credential  

 

Pupil Personnel Services Credential with 

Specialization in School Counseling  

 

Relevant Laws 

Agency: Commission on Teacher Credential  

 

Administrative Services Credential for 

Administrators Prepared Out-Of-State  

 

Relevant Laws 

Agency: CA Board of Behavioral Sciences  

 

Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor 

(LPCC)  

 

Relevant Laws 

 

Agency: CA Board of Behavioral Sciences 

 

LMFT 

 

Relevant Laws 

COLORADO 

 

 

 

 

Agency:  Colorado Dept of Education - The Educator 

Talent Licensing Office 

 

Special Services Provider Endorsement: School 

Counselor [Birth-21]  

  

Email: CDELicensing@cde.state.co.us 

 

Relevant Laws 

Agency: Colorado Dept of Education - The 

Educator Talent Licensing Office 

 

Principal  

 

Superintendent 

 

Relevant Laws  

Agency: Department of Regulatory Agencies- 

State Board of Licensed Professional 

Counselors   

 

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)  

 

Relevant Laws 

 

Agency: CO State Board of Marriage & Family 

Therapist Examiners 

 

LMFT

mailto:ade.educatorlicensure@arkansas.gov
http://www.arkansased.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure
mailto:ade.educatorlicensure@arkansas.gov
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/docs/default-source/leaflets/cl606.pdf?sfvrsn=65c4016c_2
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/docs/default-source/leaflets/cl606.pdf?sfvrsn=65c4016c_2
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/I71DCE8F0D48711DEBC02831C6D6C108E?viewType=FullText&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=CategoryPageItem&contextData=(sc.Default)&bhcp=1
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/docs/default-source/leaflets/cl574.pdf?sfvrsn=5ff004cb_2
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/docs/default-source/leaflets/cl574.pdf?sfvrsn=5ff004cb_2
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/IF946FDF0556D4D95A000882F28CF92DA?viewType=FullText&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=CategoryPageItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lpcc.html
http://www.bbs.ca.gov/pdf/publications/Lawsregs.pdf
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lmft.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/pdf/publications/lawsregs.pdf
http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/Licensure_ssp.asp
http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/Licensure_ssp.asp
mailto:CDELicensing@cde.state.co.us
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/GenerateRulePdf.do?ruleVersionId=7160
http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof
http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof
http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/checklist-initialprincipal
http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/checklist-initialadministratordirectorofspecialed
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/GenerateRulePdf.do?ruleVersionId=7160
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor_Laws
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Marriage_Family_Therapy
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Marriage_Family_Therapy
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Marriage_Family_Therapy_Laws
http://www.ct.gov/sde/cert
http://www.ct.gov/sde/cert
http://portal.ct.gov/-/media/SDE/Certification/regulations.pdf?la=en
http://www.ct.gov/sde/cert
http://www.ct.gov/sde/cert
http://portal.ct.gov/-/media/SDE/Certification/regulations.pdf?la=en
http://www.portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Requirements
http://www.portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Requirements
http://www.portal.ct.gov/-/media/Departments-and-Agencies/DPH/dph/practitioner_licensing_and_investigations/plis/ProfessionalCounselor/LPCStatspdf.pdf?la=en
mailto:dph.counselorsteam@ct.gov
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/MFT/Marital-and-Family-Therapist-Licensure-Requirements
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/MFT/Marital-and-Family-Therapist-Licensure-Requirements
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/Departments-and-Agencies/DPH/dph/practitioner_licensing_and_investigations/plis/mft/MFTEdExpRegspdf.pdf?la=en
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/
https://deeds.doe.k12.de.us/certificate/deeds_prolice.aspx
http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title14/1500/index.shtml#TopOfPage
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/domain/512
http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title14/1500/index.shtml#TopOfPage
mailto:deeds@doe.k12.de.us
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
http://delcode.delaware.gov/title24/c030/index.shtml
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/marriage_newlicense/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/marriage_newlicense/
http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title24/3000.shtml
http://www.fldoe.org/edcert
http://www.fldoe.org/edcert
http://www.fldoe.org/edcert
http://www.fldoe.org/edcert
http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/administrative-rules/6a-4-083.stml
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/
http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/


http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/administrative-rules/6a-4-0181.stml
http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/certificate-subjects/administrative-rules/6a-4-0082.stml
https://www.flsenate.gov/Laws/Statutes/2012/Chapter491
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/resources/
http://www.gapsc.com/
https://www.gapsc.com/Rules/Current/Certification/505-2-.144.pdf
http://www.gapsc.com/
https://www.gapsc.com/Rules/Current/Certification/505-2-.153.pdf
https://www.gapsc.com/Rules/Current/Certification/505-2-.154.pdf?dt=636667546793866748
https://www.gapsc.com/Rules/Current/Certification/505-2-.24.pdf
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://rules.sos.ga.gov/GAC/135-5
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://rules.sos.ga.gov/GAC/135-5
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/permits-and-license-types/
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/wp-content/uploads/Hawaii_Teacher_Standards_Board_Licensure-Guide-2017.pdf
http://boe.hawaii.gov/policies/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/ConnectWithUs/Employment/LicensureAndCertification/Pages/home.aspx
http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/ConnectWithUs/Employment/Pages/EO-Job-Classifications.aspx
http://boe.hawaii.gov/policies/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:pderi@hawaiidoe.org
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs%20/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs%20/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs%20/mental/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/statute_rules/
mailto:counselor@dcca.hawaii.gov
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/marriage/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/marriage/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/marriage/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2013/08/HRS451j-Marr_Fam_Therapy.pdf
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/index.html
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/index.html
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/
mailto:certification@sde.idaho.gov
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/08/080202.pdf
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/index.html
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/index.html
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/
mailto:certification@sde.idaho.gov
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/08/080202.pdf
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
mailto:ibol@ibol.idaho.gov
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/24/241501.pdf
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/24/241501.pdf
http://www.isbe.net/licensure/
http://www.isbe.net/licensure/
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/PEL-School-Support-Ed-Lic.aspx
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=010500050HArt%2E+21B&ActID=1005&ChapterID=0&SeqStart=146600000&SeqEnd=148900000
http://www.isbe.net/licensure/
http://www.isbe.net/licensure/
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Professional-Educator-License-Administrative-Endorsements.aspx
https://www.isbe.net/Documents/29ark.pdf
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=010500050HArt%2E+21B&ActID=1005&ChapterID=0&SeqStart=146600000&SeqEnd=148900000
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=1324&ChapterID=24
http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/068013750A00450R.html
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/marrfamtherapy.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/marrfamtherapy.asp
http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/06801283sections.html
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INDIANA 

Agency: State Dept. of Education Educator Licensing 

and Development 

 

Email: licensinghelp@doe.in.gov 

 

http://www.doe.in.gov/licensing
http://www.doe.in.gov/licensing
mailto:licensinghelp@doe.in.gov
http://www.doe.in.gov/licensing/school-services-licensure-school-counselor-and-school-psychologist
http://www.in.gov/legislative/iac/iac_title?iact=511
http://www.doe.in.gov/licensing
http://www.doe.in.gov/licensing
https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing/administrative-licenses
https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing/administrative-licenses
mailto:licensinghelp@doe.in.gov
http://www.in.gov/legislative/iac/iac_title?iact=511
https://www.in.gov/pla/3032.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/3032.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/files/2014_Behavioral_Health_and_Human_Services_Licensing_Board(1).pdf
mailto:pla8@pla.IN.gov
https://www.in.gov/pla/3031.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/3031.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/files/2014_Behavioral_Health_and_Human_Services_Licensing_Board(1).pdf
http://www.boee.iowa.gov/require.html
http://www.boee.iowa.gov/endorsements/endorsements_teacher_counselor.html
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/law/administrativeRules/rules?agency=282&chapter=27&pubDate=07-18-2018
http://www.boee.iowa.gov/require.html
http://www.boee.iowa.gov/how_do_i/become_an_administrator.html
http://www.boee.iowa.gov/how_do_i/become_an_administrator.html
http://www.boee.iowa.gov/how_do_i/become_an_administrator.html
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/chapter/06-20-2018.282.18.pdf
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science/Laws-&-Rules
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science/Laws-&-Rules
http://www.ksde.org/
http://www.ksde.org/Portals/0/CSAS/Content%20Area%20(M-Z)/School%20Counseling/School_Coun_Resource/KansasCounselingLicenseRequirements.pdf?ver=2013-12-08-225444-323
https://www.kssos.org/pubs/KAR/2009/4_091_91_Department_of_Education_2009_KAR_Vol_4.pdf
http://www.ksde.org/
http://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Requirements/S%20chool-Leadership-License-Requirements
https://www.kssos.org/pubs/KAR/2009/4_091_91_Department_of_Education_2009_KAR_Vol_4.pdf
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/reg-stats/ksbsrb-regs
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/default-source/regulations/marriage-and-family-therapists/102-5-3.pdf?sfvrsn=4
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=220
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=220
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=220
http://lpc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://lpc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:lpc@ky.gov
http://www.lrc.ky.gov/statutes/chapter.aspx?id=38874
http://lpc.ky.gov/Pages/regulations.aspx
http://mft.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://mft.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.lrc.ky.gov/kar/201/032/020.pdf
http://www.teachlouisiana.net/
http://www.teachlouisiana.net/
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/teachers.aspx?PageID=12311128
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/teachers.aspx?PageID=12311128
http://www.teachlouisiana.net/
http://www.teachlouisiana.net/
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/teachers.aspx?PageID=12311128
http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lpcboard.org/
http://www.lpcboard.org/
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Ancillary School Counselor Certificate [K-12] OR  

Professional Counselor Certificate [K-12]   

 

Relevant Laws 

 

Superintendent- Educational Leadership [Level 

3]  

 

Relevant Laws 

 

Email: lpcboard@eatel.net 

  

Relevant Laws 

Relevant Laws 

MAINE 

 

 

Agency: State Dept. of Education  

Certification Office  

 

 

Educational Specialist Certificate: School 

Guidance Counselor [K-12]  

 

Relevant Laws 

Agency: State Dept. of Education Certification 

Office  

  

Administration Certificate  

 

Superintendent 

 

Relevant Laws 

Agency: ME Board of Counseling 

Professionals Licensure 

 

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC) & 

Licensed Clinical Professional Counselor 

(LCPC)  

 

Email: prof.lic@maine.gov 

 

Relevant Laws 

 

Agency: ME Board of Counseling 

Professionals Licensure 

 

LMFT 

 

Relevant Laws 

MARYLAND 

Agency: State Dept. of Education- Certification 

 

Guidance Counselor Certificate [PreK-12]  

 

Laws 

School Counselor- COMAR 13A.12.03.02  

Agency: State Dept. of Education- 

Certificationhttp://www.mdcert.org/ 

 

Laws: 

Principal- COMAR 13A.12.04.04

https://www.teachlouisiana.net/teachers.aspx?PageID=12311128
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/teachers.aspx?PageID=12311128
https://www.doa.la.gov/Pages/osr/lac/LAC-28.aspx
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/teachers.aspx?PageID=12311128
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/teachers.aspx?PageID=12311128
https://www.doa.la.gov/Pages/osr/lac/LAC-28.aspx
mailto:lpcboard@eatel.net
http://www.lpcboard.org/46v60_FINAL.pdf
http://www.lpcboard.org/46v60_FINAL.pdf
http://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/
http://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/
http://www.maine.gov/tools/whatsnew/attach.php?id=814878&an=1
http://www.maine.gov/tools/whatsnew/attach.php?id=814878&an=1
https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/rules/05/chaps05.htm
http://www.maine.gov/doe/cert
http://www.maine.gov/doe/cert
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/adminrequirements
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/adminrequirements
https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/rules/05/chaps05.htm
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.html
mailto:prof.lic@maine.gov
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/laws.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.html
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/rules/02/chaps02.htm#514
http://www.mdcert.org/
http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/getfile.aspx?file=13a.12.03.02.htm
http://www.mdcert.org/
http://www.mdcert.org/
http://www.mdcert.org/
http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/13a/13a.12.04.04.htm
http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/13a/13a.12.04.03.htm
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/licenseeinfo.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/licenseeinfo.aspx
mailto:anna.sullivan@maryland.gov
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/Healthoccupations110820013.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/licenseeinfo.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/licenseeinfo.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/Healthoccupations110820013.aspx
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
https://gateway.edu.state.ma.us/elar/licensurehelp/LicenseRequirementsCriteriaPageControl.ser
http://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr7.html?section=11
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
https://gateway.edu.state.ma.us/elar/licensurehelp/LicenseRequirementsCriteriaPageControl.ser
http://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr7.html?section=09
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2017/09/28/262cmr2.pdf
mailto:amh.board@state.ma.us
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2017/10/30/262cmr3.pdf
http://www.michigan.gov/mde
http://www.michigan.gov/mde
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/School_Counselor_License_558715_7.PDF
http://dmbinternet.state.mi.us/DMB/ORRDocs/AdminCode/1644_2016-036ED_AdminCode.pdf
http://www.michigan.gov/mde
http://www.michigan.gov/mde
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Administrator_Certification_Pathways_620760_7.PDF
http://dmbinternet.state.mi.us/DMB/ORRDocs/AdminCode/1640_2016-032ED_AdminCode.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html
http://dmbinternet.state.mi.us/DMB/ORRDocs/AdminCode/1514_2015-017LR_AdminCode.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27538---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27538---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72783---,00.html


https://mn.gov/pelsb/
https://mn.gov/pelsb/
https://mn.gov/pelsb/current-educators/requirements/
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/3512/
https://bosa.mn.gov/BOSA/index.htm
https://bosa.mn.gov/BOSA/index.htm
https://bosa.mn.gov/BOSA/LicInfo/index.html
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/?id=3512
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/lpc-and-lpcc/lpc-requirement.jsp
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/lpc-and-lpcc/lpc-requirement.jsp
mailto:bbht.board@state.mn.us
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/lpc-and-lpcc/lpc-requirement.jsp
https://mn.gov/boards/marriage-and-family/
https://mn.gov/boards/marriage-and-family/
https://mn.gov/boards/marriage-and-family/lawsandrules/
http://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/K12
http://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/K12
http://www.sos.ms.gov/adminsearch/ACCode/00000398c.pdf
http://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/K12
http://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/K12
http://www.sos.ms.gov/adminsearch/ACCode/00000398c.pdf
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/mslicensurereq.asp
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/mslicensurereq.asp
mailto:Info@lpc.ms.gov
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/pdf/Licensure%20Requirements%20Rule%204%2007.27.17.pdf
http://www.swmft.ms.gov/marriage-family-therapists
http://www.swmft.ms.gov/marriage-family-therapists
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/pdf/Licensure%20Requirements%20Rule%204%2007.27.17.pdf
http://dese.mo.gov/
http://dese.mo.gov/
http://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/student-services
http://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/student-services
mailto:certification@dese.mo.gov
https://www.sos.mo.gov/cmsimages/adrules/csr/current/5csr/5c20-400.pdf
http://dese.mo.gov/
http://dese.mo.gov/
http://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/administrators
http://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/administrators
https://dese.mo.gov/governmental-affairs/public-school-laws-missouri
https://www.sos.mo.gov/cmsimages/adrules/csr/current/5csr/5c20-400.pdf
http://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
http://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
mailto:profcounselor@pr.mo.gov
https://www.sos.mo.gov/cmsimages/adrules/csr/current/20csr/20c2095-2.pdf
https://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp
https://www.sos.mo.gov/cmsimages/adrules/csr/current/20csr/20c2233-2.pdf
http://www.opi.mt.gov/cert/
http://www.opi.mt.gov/cert/
http://opi.mt.gov/Class6SpecSC
http://opi.mt.gov/Class6SpecSC
mailto:cert@mt.gov
http://www.mtrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=10%2E57
http://www.opi.mt.gov/cert/
http://www.opi.mt.gov/cert/
http://opi.mt.gov/Class3AdmLicenseSP
http://opi.mt.gov/Class3AdmLicenseSP
mailto:cert@mt.gov
http://www.mtrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=10%2E57
http://www.swpc.mt.gov/
http://www.swpc.mt.gov/
mailto:DLIBSDLicensingUnitC@mt.gov
http://www.mtrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=24%2E219
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh
http://www.mtrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=24%2E219
http://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/
http://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/
https://dc2.education.ne.gov/tc_interactive_admin2/welcome.aspx
https://dc2.education.ne.gov/tc_interactive_admin2/welcome.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_crlindex.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_crlindex.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_crlindex.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crl_crlindex.aspx


mailto:nde.tcertweb@nebraska.gov
https://cdn.education.ne.gov/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Clean_Rule21_2018.pdf
https://cdn.education.ne.gov/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Clean_Rule21_2018.pdf
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Licensure/Documents/MentalHealthPracticeAct.pdf
http://www.sos.ne.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-172/Chapter-094.pdf
http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/
http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/
http://www.doe.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/ndedoenvgov/content/Educator_Licensure/School_Counselor.pdf
http://www.doe.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/ndedoenvgov/content/Educator_Licensure/School_Counselor.pdf
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-391.html#NAC391Sec185
http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/
http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/
http://www.doe.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/ndedoenvgov/content/Educator_Licensure/Administrator_of_%20a_School.pdf
http://www.doe.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/ndedoenvgov/content/Educator_Licensure/Administrator_of_%20a_School.pdf
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-391.html#NAC391Sec170
http://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/
http://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/
http://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-641A.html
mailto:mftbd2@mftbd.nv.gov
http://marriage.nv.gov/Services/Board_Services/
http://marriage.nv.gov/Services/Board_Services/
http://marriage.nv.gov/Services/Board_Services/
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-641A.html
https://www.education.nh.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/certification/
mailto:Cert.Info@doe.nh.gov
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rules/state_agencies/ed500.html
https://www.education.nh.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/certification/
mailto:Cert.Info@doe.nh.gov
https://www.education.nh.gov/legislation/admin_rules_toc.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/laws-rules.htm
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/NHTOC/NHTOC-XXX-330-A.htm
http://www.nj.gov/education/educators/license/
http://www.nj.gov/education/educators/license/
http://www.state.nj.us/education/code/current/title6a/chap9b.pdf
http://www.nj.gov/education/educators/license/
http://www.nj.gov/education/educators/license/
http://www.state.nj.us/education/code/current/title6a/chap9b.pdf
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:askconsumeraffairs@dca.lps.state.nj.us
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Statutes/professionalconselorexaminerscommitteelaw.pdf
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/regulations/Chapter-34-Subchapters-10-31-Professional-Counselors.pdf
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/regulations/Chapter-34-Subchapters-1-9A-Board-of-Marriage-and-Family-Therapy-Examiners.pdf
http://www.ped.state.nm.us/licensure/
http://www.ped.state.nm.us/licensure/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/how-to-apply/school-counselor-pre-k-12/
http://164.64.110.134/parts/title06/06.063.0006.html
http://www.ped.state.nm.us/licensure/
http://www.ped.state.nm.us/licensure/
http://www.ped.state.nm.us/licensure/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/how-to-apply/educational-administration-pre-k-12/
http://164.64.110.134/parts/title06/06.062.0002.html
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
mailto:counselingboard@state.nm.us
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice_Rules_and_Laws.aspx
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Relevant Laws 

 

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice_Rules_and_Laws.aspx
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/examplecoursewk-schoolcounseling.html
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/typesofcerts.html
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/typesofcerts.html
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/article163.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/section52-32.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/subpart79-9.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mftlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mftlic.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/article163.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/section52-32.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/subpart79-9.htm
http://www.ncpublicschools.org/licensure/
http://www.ncpublicschools.org/licensure/
http://www.ncpublicschools.org/licensure/administrator/
https://stateboard.ncpublicschools.gov/policy-manual/licensure
http://www.ncpublicschools.org/licensure/
http://www.ncpublicschools.org/licensure/
http://www.ncpublicschools.org/licensure/administrator/
https://stateboard.ncpublicschools.gov/policy-manual/licensure
http://www.ncblpc.org/Licensure/Applying
http://www.ncblpc.org/Licensure/Applying
http://www.ncblpc.org/LawsAndCodes
https://www.nclmft.org/
https://www.nclmft.org/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/subpart79-9.htm
https://www.nd.gov/dpi/
https://www.nd.gov/dpi/SchoolStaff/SAO/credentials/counselor/
https://www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/pdf/67-11-05.pdf?20150722152810
https://www.nd.gov/dpi/
https://www.nd.gov/dpi/SchoolStaff/SAO/credentials/principals/
https://www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/pdf/67-11-02.pdf?20150722153004
https://www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/pdf/67-11-06.pdf?20150722153145
https://www.nd.gov/dpi/SchoolStaff/SAO/credentials/supt/
https://www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/pdf/67-11-07.pdf?20150722153215
http://www.ndbce.org/
mailto:ndbce@outlook.com
http://www.ndbce.org/pdfs/administrativeCodeCounseling.pdf
https://ndmftlb.org/
https://ndmftlb.org/
https://ndmftlb.org/statutes-administrative-rules/
http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure
http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Apply-for-Certificate-License/Pupil-Services-Licenses
http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/3301-24
http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure
http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Apply-for-Certificate-License/Administrator-Licenses
http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/3301-24
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/Counselors
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/Counselors
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/Portals/0/pdf/CSWMFT%20Board%20Laws%20and%20Rules%204757.pdf
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/MFTs
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/MFTs
http://cswmft.ohio.gov/Portals/0/pdf/CSWMFT%20Board%20Laws%20and%20Rules%204757.pdf
http://ok.gov/sde/teacher-certification
http://ok.gov/sde/teacher-certification
http://sde.ok.gov/sde/education-profession-enhancements
http://ok.gov/sde/teacher-certification
http://ok.gov/sde/teacher-certification
http://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth
http://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/


http://sde.ok.gov/sde/sites/ok.gov.sde/files/OSDE_Admin_Chart-REVISED_July_2012.pdf
http://sde.ok.gov/sde/sites/ok.gov.sde/files/OSDE_Admin_Chart-REVISED_July_2012.pdf
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/Acts_and_Regulations/index.html
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/documents/Permanent%20Rules%20-%20LMFT%20-%20%209-11-2016.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/first-time-license.aspx#Professional_Counselor
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/viewSingleRule.action?ruleVrsnRsn=151175
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/first-time-license.aspx#Administrator_Licenses
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/viewSingleRule.action?ruleVrsnRsn=151352
https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/web-lr.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/pages/index.aspx
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/displayDivisionRules.action?selectedDivision=3733
http://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.pacode.com/secure/data/022/chapter49/s49.102.html
http://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/PAEducators/Pages/Administrative-Supervisory.aspx
https://www.pacode.com/secure/data/022/chapter49/s49.121.html
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:ST-SOCIALWORK@pa.gov
https://www.pacode.com/secure/data/049/chapter49/chap49toc.html
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:ST-SOCIALWORK@pa.gov
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/Board-Laws-and-Regulations.aspx#.VG-alVZOk5s
http://www.ride.ri.gov/
http://www.ride.ri.gov/
http://www.ride.ri.gov/Portals/0/Uploads/Documents/Teachers-and-Administrators-Excellent-Educators/Educator-Certification/Cert-Requirements/RI_SupportProfessional_Requirements.pdf
http://www.ride.ri.gov/
http://www.ride.ri.gov/
http://www.ride.ri.gov/Portals/0/Uploads/Documents/Teachers-and-Administrators-Excellent-Educators/Educator-Certification/Cert-Requirements/RI_Administrator_Requirements.pdf
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
http://webserver.rilin.state.ri.us/Statutes/TITLE5/5-63.2/INDEX.HTM
http://sos.ri.gov/documents/archives/regdocs/released/pdf/DOH/9469.pdf
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228#three
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228#three
http://sos.ri.gov/documents/archives/regdocs/released/pdf/DOH/9469.pdf
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/advancing-certification/adding-certificate-areas/adding-service-and-leadership-areas/
mailto:certification@ed.sc.gov
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/advancing-certification/adding-certificate-areas/adding-service-and-leadership-areas/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/advancing-certification/adding-certificate-areas/adding-service-and-leadership-areas/
mailto:certification@ed.sc.gov
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors/
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors/
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors/
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors/
mailto:Contact.Counselor@llr.sc.gov
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/t40c075.php
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/coderegs/Chapter%2036.pdf
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors/
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors/
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/counselors/
https://www.llr.sc.gov/POL/Counselors/PDFS/Counselors_Regulation_Document_Number_4795.pdf
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http://doe.sd.gov/oatq/teachercert.aspx
http://doe.sd.gov/oatq/teachercert.aspx
http://www.doe.sd.gov/certification/endorsements.aspx
http://www.doe.sd.gov/certification/endorsements.aspx
mailto:certification@state.sd.us
http://doe.sd.gov/oatq/teachercert.aspx
http://doe.sd.gov/oatq/teachercert.aspx
http://www.doe.sd.gov/certification/endorsements.aspx
http://www.doe.sd.gov/certification/endorsements.aspx
mailto:certification@state.sd.us
http://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/examiners.aspx
http://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/examiners.aspx
http://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes/Codified_Laws/DisplayStatute.aspx?Type=Statute&Statute=36-32
http://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/examiners.aspx
http://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/examiners.aspx
http://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes/Codified_Laws/DisplayStatute.aspx?Type=Statute&Statute=36-32
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html
mailto:tn.health@tn.gov
https://publications.tnsosfiles.com/rules/0450/0450-01.20151210.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html
http://www.schools.utah.gov/cert
http://www.schools.utah.gov/cert
http://www.schools.utah.gov/cert
http://www.schools.utah.gov/cert
https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing/renewupgrade
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/cmhc.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/cmhc.html
https://rules.utah.gov/publicat/code/r156/r156-60c.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/mft/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/mft/index.html
https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title58/Chapter60/58-60.html
https://rules.utah.gov/publicat/code/r156/r156-60b.htm#T5
http://education.vermont.gov/
http://education.vermont.gov/
http://education.vermont.gov/educator-quality/become-a-vermont-educator
mailto:AOE.LicensingInfo@state.vt.us
http://education.vermont.gov/
http://education.vermont.gov/
http://education.vermont.gov/educator-quality/become-a-vermont-educator
mailto:AOE.LicensingInfo@state.vt.us
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/allied-mental-health.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/allied-mental-health.aspx
https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/chapter/26/065
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/media/663037/AMH-Rules-Adopted-Final-SoS-Jan-2015.pdf
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/allied-mental-health.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/allied-mental-health.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/allied-mental-health/statutes-rules.aspx
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
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School Counselor [PreK-12]  

 

 

 

 

 

Administration & Supervision PreK-12    

 

Division Superintendent 

 

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC 

Email: Coun@dhp.virginia.gov 

 

Relevant Laws 

 

MFT, Resident in MFT 

 

Relevant Laws 

WASHINGTON 

Agency: Office of Superintendent of Public 

Instruction- Professional  

Certification  

 

Educational Staff Associate Certificate: School 

Counselor [P- 12]  

 

Agency: Office of Superintendent of Public 

Instruction- Professional Certification 

 

Administrator Certificate  

 

 

Agency: State Department of Health 

 

Licensed Mental Health Counselor 

(LMHC)  

 

Relevant Laws 

 

Agency: State Department of Health 

 

LMFT, LMFTA 

 

Relevant Laws 

WEST VIRGINIA 

Agency: West Virginia Department of Education 

 

School Counselor 

 

Agency: West Virginia Department of 

Education 

 

Principal & Superintendent 

 

Agency: West Virginia Board of Examiners 

in Counseling 

 

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)  

 

Relevant Laws 

 

Agency: West Virginia Board of Examiners in 

Counseling 

 

MFT 

 

Relevant Laws 

WISCONSIN 

Agency:  Wisconsin Department of Public 

Instruction   

 

Pupil Service License: School Guidance Counselor 

[K-12]  

 

 

Agency: Wisconsin Department of Public 

Instruction   

 

Administration Certification  

 

Agency: WI Examining Board of Marriage & 

Family Therapists, Professional Counselors, 

and Social Workers  

 

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)  

 

Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 

 

Relevant Laws 

 

Agency:WI Examining Board of Marriage & 

Family Therapists, Professional Counselors, 

and Social Workers 

 

LMFT; Temporarily Licensed MFT; 

Training Licensed MFT 

 

Relevant Laws 

WYOMING 

Agency: Professional Teaching Standards Board 

 

School Counselor  

 

 

 

Agency: Professional Teaching Standards Board  

 

Principal & Superintendent   

 

  

 

Agency: WY Health Professions Licensing 

Board 

 

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)  

 

Email: WyoMHPLB@wyo.gov 

 

Relevant Laws 

Agency: 

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/admincode/title8/agency20/chapter22/section630/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/admincode/title8/agency20/chapter22/section590/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/admincode/title8/agency20/chapter22/section600/
mailto:Coun@dhp.virginia.gov
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/counseling_laws_regs.htm
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/counseling_laws_regs.htm
http://www.k12.wa.us/certification/default.aspx
http://www.k12.wa.us/certification/default.aspx
http://www.k12.wa.us/certification/default.aspx
http://www.k12.wa.us/certification/ESA.aspx
http://www.k12.wa.us/certification/ESA.aspx
http://www.k12.wa.us/certification/default.aspx
http://www.k12.wa.us/certification/default.aspx
http://www.k12.wa.us/certification/Administrator.aspx
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MentalHealthCounselor
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor/Laws
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MarriageandFamilyTherapist
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MarriageandFamilyTherapist/Laws
https://wvde.us/
https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certIfication/
https://wvde.us/
https://wvde.us/
https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certIfication/
http://www.wvbec.org/
http://www.wvbec.org/
http://www.wvbec.org/boardrules/lpcrules.html
http://www.wvbec.org/
http://www.wvbec.org/
http://www.wvbec.org/boardrules/lmftrules.html
https://dpi.wi.gov/
https://dpi.wi.gov/
https://dpi.wi.gov/sspw/pupil-services/school-counseling/licensing
https://dpi.wi.gov/sspw/pupil-services/school-counseling/licensing
https://dpi.wi.gov/
https://dpi.wi.gov/
https://dpi.wi.gov/tepdl/pathways/administrator
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
mailto:dsps@wisconsin.gov
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/RulesStatutes/MPSW.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/MFT/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/MFT/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/MFT/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/RulesStatutes/MPSW.aspx
http://ptsb.state.wy.us/
http://ptsb.state.wy.us/Licensure/AdditionalSchoolPersonnel/SchoolCounselor/tabid/239/Default.aspx
http://ptsb.state.wy.us/
http://ptsb.state.wy.us/Licensure/AdditionalSchoolPersonnel/SchoolAdministrator/tabid/236/Default.aspx
http://plboards.state.wy.us/mentalhealth/index.asp
http://plboards.state.wy.us/mentalhealth/index.asp
mailto:WyoMHPLB@wyo.gov
http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/rules-and-regulations
http://plboards.state.wy.us/mentalhealth/index.asp
http://plboards.state.wy.us/mentalhealth/index.asp
http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/rules-and-regulations
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